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INTRODUCTION

This archival recording was prepared in conjunchien with 2 Developmenl Application fer
demalition al the former stores complex and workshops within Lhe western precingt of the former
Evefeigh Carriagewnrks. The Redfem-Waterloo Authority as the consent aulhonty requires an
archival survey of the $ile prigr te commencemeant of construction works.

This record has been prepared in accordance with the NSW Heritage Office guidelfne, How fo
Froparg Archival Records of Hertage Rems. il was prepared in conjunction with a Heritage
Impact Statement with resped lo Lhe proposed demelition.

Histarical Background and Slatement of Significance

The Historical Background and Slalemenl of Significance were reproduced from the Heritage
impact Statemenl prepared by Dawbin Architects in December 2008 for the peoposed demolition
of lhe stere complex and workshops. Evefaigh Camagawerks (Otto Csernalmi 2002}, Ray love
and Dawid Kennedy are acknowledged for Iheir contribution te Lhe hislorical notes.

Fhotographic racerding

Phetographic recording included the intener and exteror of the building complex and sunourding
areas of the site. A comprehensive phatographic survey was undertaken between Seplamber
2008 and February 2009,

Conlact sheels of 21l numbered reference photographe were prepared for gach of the inlemal
spaces in tum. Exlernal elevalions and exerior delal were recorded, commencing at Lhe narth
eastem comer of ihe Carriage Shop Exension and concluding at the soulh weslern comer of
Siore #4,in an ant-clockwise direction.

Technical details of photegraphic equipmenl.

Camera Mikon 0G0 single lens refiex digital camera
0.2 Megapixels
Imane size, allimages 3872 x 2 592
Leng AF-5 Mikkor 13-135mm

File farmal; JPEG

Reference Plans

Al reference drawings have been marked up with the location and dicection of view of each
individual phetograph, and inctude:

i Site Plan, external views

< Flgor Pian, Betler Shop and Carriage Shop Exlengion
¢ Plan, Boiler Shop Amenilies Annexe

o Pian, Stores 1, 2.3, and 4
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FART 1- HISTORICAL BACKGROUND

In 18749 the Chisholm Eslate vas purchased for 10,000 pounds for conslruction of new raitvay
workshops to replace the existing cramped faclities adiacenl lo Sydney Raitway Yard, 232
heclares of undeveloped land was localed to the west af Evelzigh Slatien nest the site of the
presenl Redfem Slation. In 1880, 250,000 pounds was voled by Pariament [or (he constauciion
and futing oul of Lhe new workshaops.

The MSW Raitways Annual Report of 1881 descited the general amangement of the praposed
Eveleigh Raitvay Workshops complex, and in¢luded the eariest reference to raitway stores.

'The woikshops will be situaled on both sides of the fing belwoen Eveleigh and Macdonakd Town,
the area sef apart for them being abow! 60 acres.... The focomotive warks, waning sheds, and
shunting yards el will be siusted on the eastem side of the main ines, while e camiage and
wagon sfops and the general ratiyay slores wilf be sitvaled on [he western side”.

Steres Nos 1 and 2, 1883
The preseat Slores Buildings 1 and 2 were described in the Annual Report of 1881:

*Tha general Raflway Slores which are now being constructed will consist of one main buliding
204 feat x 50 feal, and one open shed also 200 fee! x 50 feet. afso deleched affice buildings for
ihe storokeaper and his stafi. The stores vaill be filled up in the most comvertien! manner, and vl
comsiicale with e main fines and workshops by means of sidings and luntables”

A site plan of the enlire complex was induded in the repen, indicating the two stores buitdings at
Lhe extreme western area of the carmiageworks site. The twe DUildings aré shown to be separaled
by e raibway sidings which connect into the rail network linking the workshops to the stores
facility kor Lthe ranster of loofs and supplies around a1l areas of Lhe site. This first slage of the
Eveteigh workshops complex was constructed in 1883, and ... " the new office and slores warg
completed during 18823 and thay were fitled with waler and gas. Three waler closels and wiinals
were aise erected for the Slores Branch. The sfores were ftled with a 3 fon and 10 fon crane and
a box was erected for the ‘slore walehman'. A naw oif store and plalfonm woere compleled, a5 well
as some further temporary platformis. These ware atf imber buitdings.

Sidings were afso laid to the sfores and two $mall wagon lumfabies fived. Fuither silings ware
also faid along afmost the entive lenglh of fie site and naw furntables, cranes and plalioms wero

also erecfed. AN of those would have been provided to handle the loading and unfoading of
wagons.”

A limber platform supported on arched brickwork extended the full length of Store 1, previding
loading facilites onto the bwo sidngs in the open area bebween the v stores.

In 1884 the slores were provided with a rall link Lo the lscomative wotkshops at the southem area
cf the sile via a subway under the main running lines. Inclined sidings and wagon tumtables
connected the southern end of Lhe slores with the subway. Remnants of the subvay remain to
the present day. although il was allered 1o allow for the lllawarra Dive lunnel. The lllawama signal
box was constructed in 1885 which either siraddled this siding or was located adiacent the line,
clase ta the stores.

In 1926, an avwning was construded between Soies 1 and 2 Lo provide shelter for loading on the
outdoor platiorms

T CMP 2002 p43
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In the fast 6 to 7 years of aperalion, Stores #1 and #2 were used for seat repars and blind repairs
by timmers and uphelsterer trades. and some areas were used fer bulding sections of cars an

work benches.

The Store facihy funclioned until the end of the Camiageworks eds, supplying maleral
components and mouldings. fittings fir cars and ools for distnbution throughoul the workshops.

———mal TRNTATLNE S
= JHEE

-
T el TN [
e [— CORR PR
e e T —————— b
, ¢—- ;s-rEﬁ.Earramaﬂa
3 35 STERE 1
= “'.-IHIY
.-""" :
---—-—---|-l_-—-.-_._q_—.——l---l|.l—ul1.-----lu---d-ll!l-l_ll_ll.n---h-l:_b_:_E_T Fom
T gl
= -'C" s . " :

NSW Rarhvays Annual Repart 1881, Original sirneclines on the Eveleigh Workshops sie:

1 amd 2 o wosterm end of site
LRV t

Sophe

:i-

od gD [

Stores

Stores buildings 1 and 2 in 1926 before connection by Store 3 The buildings are delached al this
slage wiith bwo sidings in ihe open caurfyard behveen, and platform providing lrolfey access to the

enfre workshops site, including Locomotive Workshops via subway.
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Carriage Shop Extension 191112

Major expansion 1o the warkshops comptex behyeen 1907 and 1314 vas necessary 1o cope with
increasing demand and Lhe increase in new carmages and conversions of exisling stock. Mew
facilties construcled at lhe weslern area of the Carnzge Works in 1812 included the Carriage
Shop extension (also widely known as the Camiage Warks Paddock) and in 1913 the Clothing
Store, a hwo storey brick bunding of substantial and superior design These buildings represented
Lhe last of subslanti2! permanent masonty buildings construcied at Nerth Eveleigh,

The southem side of the Carriage Shop Extension facsd running racks on the same ahgnment
as the main cariage workshops. This fagade was constiucted in ariculated brickwork, of
malching quality to earies buildings on the site, inlended to preserve of augmenl he architectural
standard of the site when viewed from the main line. The sawloolh roof profle however differed
from the regular gable profite of the earier workshops. The other elevations were congidered of
lesser prionty and were onginally open sided The building originally conlained 5 tracks, which
extended into the open space adjacent to Building 6. An extension of one bay lo the wasl in
1816-17 fully enclosed these sidings, and Ihree racks were added to the nerth. The southern
fagade of lhe extension was detailed to match exaclly the existing brick work, and avowed for
furlher extension o Lhe west which was never buill.

LY o 2 Ly oW AR A TR . - A timber shed constructed circa 1885 (Building
L 11} was located immediately to the north of the
wx  Camage Works extension and was retained for
? the storage of bmber used in the workshops.
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. : 3 e . H— and the extensive conversion program vndervay
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-% 3 T . NP The operations of the Carrage Shop Extension
Carriage comversions camied outin the Carriage Sfiop included waik to mail and brake vans and repairs
Exfension, view fo west. to  colision  damaged  cars Following

electrification of the subuiban system afler 1927,
many limber cars were convered for country and tourist use. Box cars wede converted o coridor
and the construclion of sleeping cars for fong haul expresses expanded. The program of
sonversions rapidly acceleraled during World War 2 providing special purpose vehicles, indluding
recruiting cars for lhe mvlilary, ambutance, dental and medical cars.

Inlater years the bu'ding was used as a paint shop and cable slore.

Store He 3, 1926

This building was construcled o enclose the link between Slores 1 and 2. The plalfoim was
remeved and the bwo sidings were removed and sealed over. Later a new siding with side jacking

rails prowided rail access to the Stores and spray painting facility. Constructian of the rool framing
lo Slare 3 was king o3l russes similar ta Store 1.

Dawbin Architects Phy Lid Architects and Herfage Consuffars o 5
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Alsn in 1926, the southern end ¢f the 3 store buildings was shortened Lo allow far the widening of
lhe main |ine resuiting from quadmuptcation of lhe weslern line as Tar as Homebush

An gpen awning exlension to the full fength of the eastemn side of Building 2 construcled in 1895
was demaolished in 1928 to make way for the extension lo the rear af Ihe Cariage Works
Exiension.

Store No 4, 1637

Furthar major expansion occurred in 19237 with the construclion of Slore #4. This stee! framed
building extended tha full, length of the western side of Stare #1 and a'so resulted in demolition of
a range of aulbuildings including the Stores Office and toi'els. This building was also known a5
the CME's Paint Spray,

'n later yaars, the building was used for repairs and rebuitding of carriage components such as
light fittings, doors, deor fittings and smaller parls. Application was by hand and spray painting.

Tha western precinct

By the lale 1920's unbl conslruction af Stors 84 in 1937, a number of buildings exisled in the area
to the west of Store #1. The Stores Office was a substantial brick building and a smaver brick
buiiding was built for the original chemical laboratory. Other outbuitdings were of imber and iron
construction and included $everal small slores and a stationzry store. Traverser No 3 separated
Ihis group from the farge ofl slore at the western extremily of the site and tramway sidings
provided access 1o cutdoor slorage racks

Boilermakers Shop, 1964

This large induslrial style steel framed slructure was the largesl building constructed at Eveleigh
during the later years. Demand for the facility arose out of the rapidly ¢hanging technology of
steel and sfainless steel carrage construclion. Repairs and construction work on the steal
carnages constructed during the fate 1930°s included Lhe 5 and N classes exceeded the capacily
of the exsling workshops which were predominanty equipped for imber camiage trades. Many
limbes bodied cariages were converled to steel undercariages, which greatly improved the
safety and durability of counlry ¢oaching slock The new stainless steel cars built for the Southemn
Aurora and Geold Coasl Molorail Express Lraing were overhauled in Lhe facilities at North Eveleigh.
The Bolermakers Shop overcame a decade long backlog in steel body repairs.

The Carriage Shop Extension (later the Cable Stor2) was reduced to haf its floar area, from § lo
four racks, and the Boflermakers Shop provided an extension Lo the norlh, with far greater height

and internal elearances. The workshop was provided with bwo Roor operaled overhead ganiry
cranes.

The timber shed to the norh was relained until demolition dering the late 1980s. Building 11A, an
open storage facilty has remained in Lhe vicinity unlil Lhe present day, o the narh of the car park.
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PART 2 - STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Statement of Significance

The sile has Deen assessed for hetilage significance in accordance with the NSW Herilage
Significance Critenia, as above. On Lthe basis of Ihe Hentage Office's own guidalines for inclusion
ar exclusion, the bulldings meet the criteria for inclusion under Lhe foliowing calegeries:

Historical significance for lhe original fabric of Slores 1 and 2 daling from 1883, as the oldest
surviving buildings of the Eveleigh Raitway Workshops complex.

Technical research significance for Lhe extensive use of limber king post trusses in areas of
large span.

Aesthetic significance for the spatial qualty achieved by Lhe farge intefiar spaces and the
adiculalion of the roof framing.

The Fandmark qualdy of Ihe brickwork 1 the southern fagade of the Camiage Shap Extension
and its visual connection wilh the main Carriage Workshops building.

Dawhin Architects Py Lid Architects and Heritage Conguitans 7
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PART 3 - PHOTOGRAPHIC RECORDING

Contact Sheets and reference plans:

Drawing no Contact sheet title

Extarior
Carnage Shop Extension
Boilermakers Shop and Amenities Annexe

Slore 1
Slore 243
Slore 4

ALl g =~
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Evelsigh Cariagenorks Cartiage Shop Ealension - Interior Archival Recording Now 2008 - Feh 2003
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Eveleigh Canlagenorks Store 2/ 3 - Intencr Archival Recording Wov 2008 - Feh 2009
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